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1 - PREAMBLE



1.1	Bolsover Partnership are seeking quotations from suitable third parties to work with an existing group of key stakeholders to ensure delivery of a maximum of two weeks overseas expedition in October 2019 for thirty 14-16 year olds (aged 14 and 15 at selection); this needs to be a wilderness experience in a desert/mountainous region and delivered in two phases.  Possible destinations include Morocco and Namibia, although other destinations will be considered if deemed suitable.

1.2	The Quotation must consist of answers to all of the questions asked in the Supporting Information section below. Bidders must also complete the Pricing Schedule. 

1.3	The submission must be signed and the Quotation must be valid and open for acceptance by the Council until the expiry of 90 days from the last date for the receipt of Quotations.

1.4	The Quotation must be duly completed and submitted in pdf format with the Pricing Schedule and Supporting Information and returned to;- 

The Authority is using the In-tend e-tendering portal to conduct the procurement process ("the e-Tendering Portal").  The e-Tendering Portal can be accessed https://in-tendhost.co.uk/noecpc/aspx/Home.  All communications (including submission of Tenders) should be carried out via the e-Tendering Portal.

	FURTHER INFORMATION AND QUERIES

At any time prior to the date for receipt of Quotations the Bidder may request any information or raise any query in connection with the Quotation process. Any such correspondence should be sent via https://in-tendhost.co.uk/noecpc/aspx/Home. 

	














ACCEPTANCE AND EVALUATION OF QUOTATION

	The Council will accept the Quotation which it considers to be the most economically advantageous. The Council’s evaluation will be based on (in no particular order):

	Evaluation criteria
	Weighting

	Price and detailed breakdown of budget
	20%

	Ability to demonstrate a track record of bespoke projects for young people
	30%

	Submission of a detailed plan which meets the requirements of the specification and a detailed proposal for the community project in country and trek phase
	50%

	Total
	100%




	FREEDOM OF INFORMATION

Information in relation to this Quotation may be made available on demand in accordance with the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Bidders should state if any of the information supplied by them is confidential or commercially sensitive or should not be disclosed in response to a request for information under the Act.  Bidders should state why they consider the information to be confidential or commercially sensitive.

This will not guarantee that the information will not be disclosed but will be examined in the light of the exemptions provided in the Act. 


2 - SPECIFICATION




SPECIFICATION
Background

In 2012 a group of key stakeholders came together to develop ‘Namibia Bound’ – a unique 18 month programme providing young people from Bolsover district the opportunity of a lifetime. Working with six secondary schools, thirty students (plus six reserves) were selected to participate in a challenging programme of personal development culminating in a two-week expedition in Namibia under canvass without luxuries.  The students selected had a variety of barriers to progressing positively at post-16 and had to abide by a strict code of conduct for the entirety of the project. As well as being Ambassadors for the area, along with their families, had to fundraise a significant amount of money to secure a place. The key stakeholders involved included Bolsover Partnership, Hardwick Clinical Commissioning Group, six secondary schools, Raising Aspirations project and a leading expedition provider, all working to ensure the success of the programme. 

To secure their position, students are required to apply, attend interview (parents and carers also interviewed), be provided with a conditional offer, raise £1500 towards the costs, abide by a strict code of conduct, remain fully committed to the project and attend minimum weekly meetings with their in-school lead, pass their risk assessment and attend the mandatory training weekend.  Their position can be lost at any time during this process and further to this the conduct of their wider family can also jeopardise their place. 

Following the initial project in 2014, Namibia Bound 2016 has provided a further 30 students with the opportunity to work in a residential school to deliver lifesaving first aid training to the local community and undertake a trek in the Namib desert.
Due to the impact this is having for communities in Bolsover, we are now aiming for an October 2019 expedition with the project commencing in April 2018.  For further information, please visit http://raisingaspirations.weebly.com/namibia-bound.html

Specific Requirements

Bolsover Partnership are seeking quotations from suitable third parties to work with an existing group of key stakeholders to ensure delivery of an overseas expedition for between 10-12 days for thirty 14-16 year olds (aged 13 and 14 at selection); this needs to be a wilderness experience in a desert/mountainous region and delivered in two phases.  Possible destinations include Morocco and Namibia, although other destinations will be considered if deemed suitable.

Phase 1 – Community Project
A meaningful community project working with an indigenous population.

Phase 2 – Trek
To allow participants to experience the local landscape and undergo a personal challenge 

See attached presentation slides for an overview of the key elements of the programme, the support available from partner organisations and our expectations for delivery.

The third party we are seeking will need to:

· Have proven experience and provide examples/references in the region proposed
· Have worked with schools in a partnership arrangement including special educational needs schools
· Undertake all risk assessments in country
· Collaborate on developing a bespoke community project and trek phase to meet the needs of our participants
· Be available to support local activity throughout the 18 month duration of the programme
· Deliver training to the participants including teachers locally, including parent/carer briefings – this should range from evening sessions to a full weekend of risk management
· Include a senior leader role to provide support locally pre-expedition and in the field. Dr Steve Lloyd will fulfull this position having been involved in previous expeditions. Dr Lloyd will ensure engagement and liaison with the local participants and stakeholders. In addition, the Partnership will identify one Pastoral Leader per school to be involved in the programme and expedition.  
· Appropriately trained staff in First Aid
· Ensure consistent communication with the project management team and have a named individual responsible for the contract
· Supply a project plan indicating key milestones throughout the 18 months
· Be able to satisfy Derbyshire County Council’s Health and Safety regulations including being BS 8848 compliant
http://www.rgs.org/NR/rdonlyres/A8C12240-F472-409F-B583-F69E5D193E8B/0/BSIConsumerBrochureAdventurousActivitiesUKEN.pdf

· It would be desirable for the provider to have The Learning Outside of the Classroom quality badge
· Undertake robust emergency planning and capability UK support whilst in the field and pre expedition 
· Provide a detailed rationale for the destinations selected 

Support from the Partnership

In return for your expertise you will receive the following support from the Partnership:

· Family Liaison including selection of students and ongoing support
· Fundraising support for all schools 
· Single point of contact for on the ground support, including progress updates
· Regular update meetings
· Provision of locally based Senior Leader with vast amounts of experience
· Dedicated teacher team
Contract Management

The contract will be managed by the Chief Executives and Partnership Team at Bolsover District Council.  The successful bidder will be expected to appoint a nominated officer for the duration of the contract. 

Procurement Timetable

This procurement is intended to follow the timeline below:

	Quotation return date
	5/3/18

	Evaluation of quotations
	6/3/18

	Discussions with providers (provisional)
	13/3/18

	Notify successful/unsuccessful suppliers
	14/3/18

	Contract awarded/contract commencement
	April 18



Budget

The maximum budget available is £49,999 to include all costs associated with the planning and delivery of the expedition.  Bidders should provide a full breakdown of what is included in the price quoted.

The budget is not expected to cover the cost of flights which will be sourced separately in liaison with the chosen provider. Family Liaison, fundraising support and UK transfer to and from Bolsover/airport will also be centrally funded.


Requirements Specific Questions

Price

Provide a detailed breakdown of costs.  This should include ALL project delivery costs including but not limited to the following:
· staffing costs, 
· preparation costs including training weekend(s), 
· all associated in country costs (community project, transport, food etc).

The cost of flights are not expected to be included within the budget available although you may wish to provide a quote for information and consideration. 

Track Record

Provide examples of delivery bespoke projects for young people, across a spectrum of needs. This should include at least two case studies to illustrate your experience and expertise in performing similar contracts to this one. The Council may wish to contact some or all of these referees to take up references.


Provide a CV for the named lead for the project who will be the point of contact for the 18 month duration.

Proposal

Provide a detailed plan and rationale for your proposal which meets the bespoke requirements of the specification.  We expect to see a tailored project plan which takes account of each stage – planning, preparation, expedition and post-expedition phases.   

Provide a detailed proposal for the community project in country which takes account of the size and age range of the group. 

Provide details of resources/ability to deliver, noting the 18 month duration of the project 





3 – PRICING SCHEDULE




3.1	Please provide full pricing for the project in the table below (a detailed breakdown of budget should be provided separately



	

	Cost
£

	
	

	




	

	Total



	




 
 





4 - SUPPORTING INFORMATION




4.1 Basic details of your organisation


	Name of the organisation in whose name the Quotation is submitted:
	

	Contact details for enquiries about this bid:

	Name:
	

	Position held:
	

	Address:
	

	Phone:
	

	Fax:
	

	Mobile phone:
	

	E-mail address:
	

	Website:
	



	Are you or is your company a :

	Sole trader?
	

	Partnership?
	

	Private limited company?
	

	Public limited company?
	

	Charities or Housing Association or other Registration number: 
	

	If your business is a public limited or private limited company, please supply the following details:

	VAT registration number 
(if registered):
	

	Company Registration 
Number:
	

	Date of Registration:
	

	Registered Address:

	Date your company was formed or started trading:
	

	Name of (ultimate) parent company (If this applies):

	Date of incorporation in the U.K.
	

	Please give the names and addresses of each of the senior members of your organisation (for example sole trader, partner, director or company secretary):

	Does your company or any of its senior members have any outstanding debts with any local Authority?
	Yes
	No

	Does your company have any association (either directly or indirectly) with any member or employee?
	Yes
	No

	Have any of the senior members of the firm (for example a sole trader, partner, director or company secretary) been involved in any firm, which has been liquidated or gone into receivership?
	Yes
	No




4.2 Financial information

	Who will be the person responsible for financial matters during this contract?

	Name
	

	Telephone Number
	

	Please indicate the annual turnover of your organisation over the last three years. If your organisation is part of the group, please supply the figures for both your own organisation and the group.  

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	

	Annual Turnover 
	£
	for the year ended
	



	Has your company met the terms of its banking facilities and loan agreements (if any) during the past year? 
	Yes  
	No

	If “No” what were the reasons, and what has been done to put things right? 

	Has your company met all its obligations to pay its creditors and staff during the past year? 
	Yes 
	No

	If “No” please explain why not: 

	What is the name and branch of your bankers (who could provide a reference)? 
	Name: 

	
	Branch: 

	
	Contact details: 

	If asked, would you be able to provide at least one of the following? 

	A copy of your most recent audited accounts (for the last two years if this applies) 
	Yes 
	No

	A statement of your turnover, profit & loss account and cash flow for the most recent year of trading 
	Yes  
	No

	A statement of your cash flow forecast for the current year and a bank letter outlining the current cash and credit position 
	Yes 
	No











4.3 Business Activities

	What are the main business activities of your organisation.

	Please state the approximate number of employees currently employed:

	



4.4 Insurance

Please give details of insurance cover currently in force as indicated below.  

	
	 
Insurer
 
	 
Policy Number 
	 
Extent of cover
	 
Expiry Date

	 Employers Liability
	
	
	
	

	 Public Liability 
	
	
	
	

	 Professional  
 Indemnity
	
	
	
	



4.5 Quality Assurance

	Does your organisation hold a recognised quality management certification for example BS/EN/ISO 9000 or equivalent? Plus any associated standards.
	Yes 
	No

	If not, does your organisation have a quality management system? 
	Yes 
	No

	If you do not have quality certification or a quality management system, please explain why:
	



4.6 Health and Safety

	Does your organisation have a written health and safety at work policy? 
	Yes  
	No

	Does your organisation have a health and safety at work system? 
	Yes   
	No

	If “No”, to either of the above please explain why: 










4.7 Equal Opportunities

	Does your company have a written equal opportunities policy, to avoid discrimination?
	Yes
	No




4.8 Environmental Matters

	Does your company have a written environmental policy? 
If so, please enclose copies with this submission.
	Yes
	No



4.9 Professional and Business Standing

	Do any of the following apply to your organisation, or to (any of) the director(s) / partners / proprietor(s)? 

	Is in a state of bankruptcy, insolvency, compulsory winding up, receivership, composition with creditors, or subject to relevant proceedings 
	Yes  
	No

	Has been convicted of a criminal offence related to business or professional conduct 
	Yes 
	No

	Has committed an act of grave misconduct in the course of business 
	Yes 
	No

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of social security contributions 
	Yes 
	No

	Has not fulfilled obligations related to payment of taxes 
	Yes 
	No

	Is guilty of serious misrepresentation in supplying information 
	Yes 
	No

	Is not in possession of relevant licences or membership of an appropriate organisation where required by law 
	Yes 
	No

	if the answer to any of these is “Yes” please give brief details below, including what has been done to put things right. 



4.10 - Safeguarding 

	Bolsover District Council has a safeguarding policy to offer protection to children and vulnerable adults.  Contractors must follow this policy which is available from our website.  An exception can be made if a contractor has their own policy which has been recognised as an adequate substitute by the Council.

Please confirm your acceptance of our policy or supply a copy if you are proposing to use your own policy.  
	Yes

	No    




4.11 – Modern Slavery

	We are absolutely committed to preventing slavery and human trafficking in our corporate activities and to ensure that our supply chains are free from slavery and human trafficking.

Starting from 1st April 2017, all our new suppliers for new or extended contracts will be required to self-certify whether the Modern Slavery Act applies to them and that they meet the requirements of the Act. 

We will, subject to resource availability in the Shared Procurement Unit, introduce a process of carrying out random checks on new suppliers to ensure that: 

- they have a Transparency Statement 
- the council is satisfied at the level of assurance provided that no modern 
   slavery exists in their supply chain 

Please confirm you can self-certify that your company meets the requirements of the Act.
	Yes
	No








5 – FORM OF QUOTATION


To:  Bolsover District Council

Having examined carefully and understood the, Conditions of Quotation, the Specification and all other documentation issued by the Council in connection with the provision of I-Venture 

We ………………………………………………………………………………………………

Of ………………………………………………………………………………………………

………………………………………………………………………………………………

hereby offer to supply the Services subject to the terms and conditions set out in such Conditions of Quotation, Specification and other documents (if any) at the prices and rates contained in the Pricing Schedule.

We understand you are not bound to accept the lowest or any Quotation you may receive and you will not pay any expenses incurred by us in connection with the preparation and submission of this Quotation. 

Unless and until a formal Contract is prepared and executed this Quotation together with your written acceptance thereof shall constitute a binding Contract between us. 

Signature 				………………………………………………………
Duly authorised agent of the Bidder

Position held 			………………………………………………………

Name and Address of Bidder	………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

					………………………………………………………

Dated					………………………………………………………


Criteria – Scored Questions:  Quality Evaluation
[bookmark: _Toc403555180][bookmark: _Ref405453301][bookmark: _Ref408579700]The quality evaluation will be scored in accordance with the table below: 
	Assessment
	Score
	Interpretation

	Excellent
	5
	Exceeds the requirement.  
Exceptional demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services. Response identifies factors that will offer potential added value, with evidence to support the response.

	Good
	4
	Satisfies the requirement with minor additional benefits.
Above average demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services. Response identifies factors that will offer potential added value, with evidence to support the response.

	Acceptable
	3
	Satisfies the requirement.
Demonstration by the Bidder of the relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with evidence to support the response.

	Minor Reservations
	2
	Satisfies the requirement with minor reservations.
Some minor reservations of the Bidder’s relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

	Serious Reservations
	1
	Satisfies the requirement with major reservations.
Considerable reservations of the Bidder’s relevant ability, understanding, skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.

	Unacceptable
	0
	Does not meet the requirement. 
Does not comply and/or insufficient information provided to demonstrate that the Bidder has the ability, understanding,  skills, resource & quality measures required to provide the supplies / services, with little or no evidence to support the response.



Project title; I-Venture
Reference; BOLS-SH-LK-2018-379

Page 1 of 16

10
Project title; I-Venture
Reference; BOLS-SH-LK-2018-379
Page 2 of 16

image1.png
olsover





